
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




 


 


 
City of Stoughton, 207 S Forrest Street, Stoughton WI  53589 


 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


Resolution authorizing Opera House staff to invest an amount not-to-exceed $52,000 from the Opera 


House Fund to purchase a streaming system. 


 
Committee Action: 


 
Finance Committee meets December 22, 2020  


 
Fiscal Impact: $52,000 


 
File Number: 


 
R-185-2020 


 
Date Introduced: 


 
December 22, 2020 


 


 
WHEREAS, the Opera House was recently awarded $136,354 in grant funding from the State of 


Wisconsin Entertainment Venues COVID Relief Program to offset lost ticketing revenue in 2020; and 


 


WHEREAS, the Opera House believes the installation of a streaming system is vital to its long-term 


financial success; and 


 


WHEREAS, current plans call for the beginning of streaming programming from the Opera House stage 


during January of 2021; and 


 


WHEREAS, virtual tickets will make it possible for the Opera House to not only increase capacity for 


sales beyond what the building can physically hold, but also expand its patron base beyond the immediate 


geographic region; and 


 


WHEREAS, the Opera House Board approved the request to invest up to $52,000 from the Opera House 


Fund on purchasing a streaming system; and 
 


WHEREAS, the Finance Committee met on December 22, 2020 and recommends authorizing Opera 


House staff to invest an amount not-to-exceed $52,000 from the Opera House Fund to purchase a 


streaming system; and 


 


NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, the City of Stoughton Common Council authorizes Opera 


House staff to invest an amount not-to-exceed $52,000 from the Opera House Fund to purchase a 


streaming system. 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 







 


 


 


                                             


Tim Swadley, Mayor    Date 
 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     








 
City of Stoughton, 207 S Forrest St, Stoughton WI  53589 


 


 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Authorize and direct the proper City official(s) to enter into an agreement with the Tree Wise Men, 


LLC. to perform trimming services on City owned trees. 


 
Committee Action: 


 
Public Works recommended approval on December 17, 2020  


 
Fiscal Impact:  $42,085.00 


 
File Number: 


 
R-186-2020 


 
Date Introduced: 


 
December 22, 2020 


 


WHEREAS, the City received 3 competitive bids for trimming services on City owned trees within the 


right-of-way; and 


 


WHEREAS, the bid amount is within the City of Stoughton’s 2021 approved Contracted Services 


budget; and 


 


WHEREAS, City staff has reviewed the bids and recommends awarding the contract to the lowest 


responsible bidder, Tree Wise Men, LLC, in the amount of $42,085.00; and   


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be 


hereby directed and authorized to enter into an agreement with Tree Wise Men, LLC for $42,085.00. 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Tim Swadley, Mayor    Date 
 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 
 







1  


 


 


 


2021  


City of Stoughton  


Tree Trimming  


Request for Quote 


(RFQ) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 







2  


 


CONTRACT SPECIFICATIONS 
 
The undersigned Contractor agrees to furnish to the City of Stoughton (hereinafter referred to 
as “City”) tree trimming services conforming to the attached specifications in accordance with 
the terms and conditions set forth. 
 
SECTION 1 – GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS – To provide all necessary transportation, 
supervision, labor, licenses, tools, equipment, services and expertise to apply to trimming of 
city owned trees as directed in this specification.  It is required of the contractor to provide the 
necessary insurance, equipment and crews to complete the work in the specified period. 
 


A.  Examination of Sites 
 
Bidders shall inform themselves of all the conditions under which the work is to be performed 
concerning the site of the work, the obstacles which may be encountered, and all other 
relevant matters concerning the work to be performed and the type of removals required 
under this contract. 
 
The Contractor to whom a contract is awarded will not be allowed any extra compensation by 
reason of any such matters of concern which the Contractor did not inform himself prior to 
bidding.  The successful Contractor must employ, so far as possible, such methods and means 
that will not cause any interruption of interference with any other contractor. 
 


B. Pre-Construction Meeting 
 
Once the contract has been awarded and notice to proceed is issued, a pre-construction 
meeting will be held to review project specifications. 
 


C. Basis of Payment 
 
The contractor shall be paid for all the work upon completion as described herein.  The Director 
of Public Works may also grant partial payment based on substantial completion and only for 
work that has been completed satisfactorily.  
 


D. Starting and Completion Requirements 
 
Work shall begin under the contract within two weeks of the date of notice to proceed.  The 
contract shall remain in effect for one year after the notice to proceed is granted by the city.  
The city may have the option to extend this contract for an additional year upon mutual 
agreement of both parties.  
  
The majority of the pruning work is to be conducted as part of the city’s scheduled pruning 
program- which occurs during the months of November through April, depending on weather.  







3  


 


The contractor shall not be entitled to any claims against the City for damages from any cause 
whatsoever in the progress of the work or any portion thereof. 
 
The time for completion of the work may be extended upon written request from the 
contractor to the contract administrator, provided request is based on delays or suspensions 
that are not of the contractor; and such delays shall include, but not limited to acts or neglects 
of the City or others performing additional work, or to fires, floods, abnormal weather 
conditions; or the request is based upon a significant change in the scope of the work which has 
been approved by the City.  The extension shall be the equivalent number of working days or 
lost hours or in proportion to the amount of extra work compared to the amount of the original 
contract.  Request for extensions in completion dates shall be made within twenty (20) days of 
occurrence.  The contractor shall, at the time of submitting a request for extension, also submit 
supporting documentation justifying the request. 
 
Time lost due to an inadequate work force, or failure of the contractor to properly supply or 
place orders for equipment or materials will not be justification for extensions of time. 
 


E. Inspection of Work 
 
All work must be completed to the satisfaction of the City.  All rework of task due to poor 
workmanship must be completed in a timely manner at no cost to the City.  
 


F. Damage to Property 
 
Any damage to property as the result of the Contractor’s operations shall be the responsibility 
of the Contractor.  Should the damage not be rectified within the time agreed upon or to the 
satisfaction of the Director of Public Works, the City reserves the right to replace that which 
was damaged, or assess the Contractor such costs as any be reasonable and related to damage 
caused by the Contractor, and deduct these costs from any payment due the Contractor.  The 
Contractor shall inform the Director of Public Works of any damage caused by the contractor’s 
operation on the day such damage occurs. 
 


G. Discontinuance of Work 
 
The City shall have the authority to suspend the work, wholly or in part by written order for 
such period as the City may deem necessary due to conditions unfavorable to motorists, or due 
to failure on the part of the contractor to carry out orders given to comply with any provisions 
of the contract documents.  The contractor upon receipt of either written or oral notice to 
discontinue such practice as determined by the Director of Public Works shall immediately 
discontinue any practice obviously hazardous. 
 
 
 
 







4  


 


H. Personnel and Equipment 
 
The contractor shall supply all material, equipment and personnel necessary for the 
performance of this contract. 
 
All equipment must be in compliance with bid specifications and all applicable federal, state 
and local rules and regulations. 
 
All bidders must have in their possession or available to them by formal agreement at the time 
of bidding all necessary equipment, devices, tools, materials and supplies necessary to perform 
the work specified within. 
Only qualified employees trained and experienced in doing the required arboricultural work of 
this contract shall be used to trim or prune City trees under this contract. 
 
The contractor shall provide the necessary crews made up of a combination of equipment and 
competent personnel to complete contract specifications as specified in the completion 
schedule. 
 
Individuals found not to be following the intent of these specifications shall be removed from 
the work site at the request of the City. 
 


I. Certified Arborist 
 
At a minimum, the crew supervisor(s) must be a current International Society of Arboriculture 
(ISA) Certified Arborist.  Their names and certification number(s) must be included in the bid 
document to be considered for this project.  Any change in the status of the “certified” 
individual(s) during the life of this contract must be reported to the City at the time of 
occurrence.  All certification numbers will be verified through the ISA’s office.  Failure to have a 
certified arborist on site at all times may result in termination of the contract. 
 


J. Safety Standards 
 
 


1. All equipment to be used and all work to be performed must be in full compliance 
with the most current revision of the American National Standards Institute 
Standard Z-133-2017 and A300 Part 1 (2017), or as amended. 


 
2. Blocking of public streets shall not be permitted unless prior arrangements have 


been made with the City of Stoughton or their representative.  The Contractor is 
responsible to have vehicles moved during arboriculture work.  City may provide no 
parking signs upon request of contractor. 


 
3. The contractor shall provide adequate barricades, flag person(s), signs and/or 


warning devices during the performance of the contract to protect the motorists and 







5  


 


pedestrians.  All placements of cones, signs and barricades must conform to the 
Guidelines for Construction, Maintenance and Utility Operation handbook.   


 
4. The contractor shall furnish evidence of workers comp, public liability and property 


damage insurance.  Minimum amounts of $1,000,000 bodily injury and $500,000 
property damage. 


 


5. The contractor shall fulfill all City insurance requirements.  (Package attached in 
Appendix C) 


 


K. Tree Location and Selection 
1. A map of the area to be trimmed is provided in Appendix B. 
2. A complete list of all trees to be trimmed will be provided to the contractor 


prior to the commencement of work. 
a. The City reserves the right to add trees to the list that are outside of 


the map area. 
 


L. The Contract period will be from January 1, 2021 until December 31, 2021.   There is an 
option to extend the contract up to two (2) additional years (in one-year increments) 
upon mutual agreement of both parties. 


 
 
SECTION 2 - TREE PRUNING SPECIFICATIONS 
 


PRUNING OPERATIONS 


In order to satisfy the following provisions, the CONTRACTOR shall perform pruning operations 


through the use of aerial equipment, or experienced climbers as needed. Additionally, all 


pruning shall be in accordance with most current American National Standards Institute 


standards, ANSI A300 (2008) and all its supplements. 


A.  Cleaning (dead wood) 


Cleaning shall be conducted and completed before beginning clearance and structural 


pruning. 


Remove all dead, dying, diseased, interfering, objectionable, and weak branches, located in the 


canopy, that are one (1) inch in diameter or greater. 







6  


 


Never remove the swollen expanding branch collar growing around the base of dead, dying 


branches. 


Any broken, cracked or smashed branches located in the canopy shall be removed or shortened 


to either a lateral branch that is at least 1/3 the diameter of branch removed or back to the main 


trunk. 


Suckers and water sprouts, located within the canopy, of a terrace tree shall not be entirely 


removed. Instead, one third (1/3) of the sprouts shall be removed, another third (1/3) shall be 


reduced and the final third (1/3) shall remain. 


At the base of each terrace tree, any dead, dying, diseased, broken branches and water 


sprouts shall be removed. 


B.  Clearance 


On mature trees, remove branches to achieve clearance of fourteen (14) feet on the street side 


of the tree and nine (9) feet on the sidewalk or pedestrian side of the tree.  Small to medium 


and juvenile trees should be trimmed accordingly with these clearances in mind.  


Remove branches to achieve clearance of ten (10) feet over buildings, houses and garages. 


In order to achieve proper clearance, encroaching lower branches shall be subordinated to 


a lateral branch that is at least 1/3 the diameter of branch removed or pruned back to the main 


trunk. 


Because of weight loads from summer foliage, dormant branches may need to be cleared an 


additional foot or two above fourteen (14), nine (9) and ten (10) feet respectively in order to 


achieve necessary clearances. 


Lower branches that meet proper clearance heights and have diameters greater than 1/3 of the 


trunk's diameter shall not be ignored and instead be reduced in order to slow down growth and 


reduce competition with the leader. Use reduction cuts and shorten branches to laterals that are 


at least 1/3 the diameter of the cut branches. 


Pruning shall be conducted in a manner that maintains the crown shape and symmetry 


typical of the species being pruned. 


 







7  


 


C.  Structural 


The pruning and thinning of branches shall result in an even distribution of secondary and 


tertiary branches along each corresponding primary branch and not the grouping of branches 


(lion's tailing) at the tip of a primary branch. 


Without leaving large gaps in the canopy, remove all interfering branches, crossing or rubbing 


branches and any close parallel branches that are competing for similar space within the canopy. 


Thinning of the canopy shall not involve the removal of more than 25% of the live foliage at one 


time for young and medium aged trees. 


Pruning shall be conducted in a manner that promotes and maintains a strong central leader 


through the reduction or removal of competing leaders. 


In cases of structurally weak "V" branch unions, located in trees with a DBH greater than 12 inches, 


the contractor shall contact the City Forester to determine mode of action. Species, age, size and 


condition can affect choice of action. Actions may include: removal of one branch back to the base 


of included bark, reduction cut on less vigorous branch or the subordination of one branch to a 


lateral branch. 


Remove one branch of all structurally weak "V" branch unions occurring along the main trunk or 


developing within the tree crown on all trees up to 12 inches DBH. Special attention shall be 


given to the effects that removal of such branches will have on the ultimate form of the tree. 


Crown restoration measures shall be used when pruning a terrace tree that has been severely 


topped, vandalized or damaged from storms in order to increase tree structure, form and 


appearance. 


 D.  Mature Trees 


Thinning of the canopy shall not involve the removal of more than 15% of the live foliage at one 


time for mature trees, except pruning that reduces the severity of structural defects. 


Remove all dead, dying and diseased branches that are one half inch (0.5”) in diameter or 


greater. 


Majority of pruning cuts shall occur on tertiary and quaternary branches. 


No interior live and healthy branches greater than four (4) inches diameter shall be removed. 







8  


 


Live and healthy branches that are 1/3 the diameter of the trunk and greater shall not be 


removed without approval from the City Forester. 


E.  Pruning Cuts and Hand Tools 


Each pruning cut shall be made carefully, at the proper location, leaving a smooth surface with no 


jagged edges or torn bark. 


All final pruning cuts shall be made just to the outside of the "branch collar"; sufficiently close 


to the trunk or parent limb, without cutting into the branch collar, trunk or leaving a protruding 


stub. 


When the branch collar is absent, the pruning cut shall be made along a line which bisects the 


angle between the branch bark ridge and an imaginary line perpendicular to the leader 


or the branch being removed. 


The face of the branch collar pruning cut or wound area shall be circular in form and not oval. 


"Flush" pruning cuts to the main stem or behind the branch collar are PROHIBITED. 


Pruning cuts shall be conducted in a manner that results in even wound sides and not "dog ear" 


ridges on one side or another. Clean pruning cuts shall be made at all times without leaving any 


stubs. 


All limbs to be removed shall be cut in such a manner so as to prevent any ripping or tearing of 


the branch or trunk wood, located on the parent or remaining stem. 


All removed branches that are four (4) inches in diameter or greater shall be cut using the 


three-cut pruning method. 


All cut limbs shall be brought to the ground in such a manner as to prevent any 


damage to real or personal property, regardless if it is publicly or privately owned. 


Proper tools for pruning shall be used for each cut. Chainsaws shall not be used to remove live 


branches that are less than two (2) inches in diameter. Acceptable pruning equipment includes: 


hand pruners, loppers, hand saws, pole saws and chainsaws. 


No person working in a terrace tree shall use spikes or any other footwear which will, in the 


opinion of the City Forester, injure the tree. 


 







9  


 


F.  Protection of Property   
 


The Contractor shall take all necessary precautions to eliminate damage to adjacent trees, 
shrubs, lawns, curbs, walks, or other real or personal property.  Holes made in the lawn, 
regardless of size, shall be filled with sandy loam soil and seeded with a turf grass lawn seed 
mix.  Vegetation surrounding a tree being pruned shall be disturbed as little as possible.  If 
corrective pruning is needed to surrounding vegetation, as a result of disturbance by 
contractor, it will be the contractor’s duty to do so. 
 


G.  Protection of Overhead Utilities  
 


Pruning operations may be conducted in areas where overhead electric, telephone and cable 
television facilities exist.  The contractor shall protect all utilities from damage, shall 
immediately contact the appropriate utility if damage should occur and shall be responsible for 
all claims for damage due to contractor’s operation.  The contractor shall make arrangements 
with the utility for service drops, removal of all necessary limbs, and branches that may conflict 
with or create a hazard in conducting the operations of this contract.  If the contractor has 
properly contacted the utility in sufficient time to arrange for the required work by the utility, 
delays encountered by the contractor in waiting for the utility to complete its work shall not be 
the responsibility of the contractor. 


 
H.  Indemnification 
 


The Contractor(s) shall indemnify and hold the City, its officers, agents and employees, 
harmless from any and all claims for income or revenue, costs and expenses, including 
reasonable attorneys’ fees, arising out of any acts or omissions of the Contractor(s), its 
employees, agents and sub-contractors(s) during the performance of the Contract(s). 
 


I.  Additional Information 
 


Each bidder shall be asked to provide the following data with their bid: 
 
 


1 Name, employment status and number of personnel who would be used to do            
designated tree work for the City. 


   
Employee Name           Title     Certifications              Employment Tenure 


    


    


    


    







10  


 


    


    


    


    


    


    


    


    


 


 
2    Commercial references who can attest to the contractor’s ability to fulfill this 
contract.  Include names, addresses and phone numbers. 
 


Contact Name:  _____________________________________________________ 


Organization:  _____________________________________________________ 


Address:  ______________________________________________________ 


   ______________________________________________________ 


Phone:  ______________________________________________________ 


 


 


 
Contact Name:  _____________________________________________________ 


Organization: ______________________________________________________ 


Address:  ______________________________________________________ 


   ______________________________________________________ 


Phone:  ______________________________________________________ 


 


 
 
 
 
 







11  


 


SECTION 3 - BID SHEET 
 
The undersigned hereby affirms and states that the prices quoted herein constitute the total 
cost to the City for all work involved in the respective items and that this cost also includes all 
insurance, royalties, transportation charges, use of all tolls and equipment, supervision, 
overhead expense, inspection costs, all profits and all other work, services and conditions 
necessarily involved in the work to be done in accordance with the requirements of the 
contract documents considered severally and collectively.   
 
The bids will be in a cost per inch form.  See appendix A 
 
The undersigned contractor offers to provide the City of Stoughton, tree pruning services 
conforming to the specifications and in accordance with the terms and conditions herein 
specified. 
 
BIDDER:  __________________________________________________________ 
          (Company Name) 
 
       _________________________________________________________ 


    (Address) 
 
     __________________________________________________________ 
 (City)   (State)   (Zip) 
 
      __________________________________________________________ 
             (Contact Person and Phone/Fax Numbers) 


 
 
  
 
 
         
 
     
 
 
THIS BID, WHEN ACCEPTED AND SIGNED BY AN AUTHORIZED SIGNATORY OF THE CITY OF 
STOUGHTON ON THE ATTACHED SIGNATURE PAGE SHALL BECOME A CONTRACT BINDING 
UPON BOTH THE PERSON, PARTNERSHIP OR CORPORATION, TO SUPPLY OR PERFORM AS 
SPECIFIED AND UPON THE STATE TO ACCEPT THE PRODUCT OR SERVICE. 
 
 
 
 







12  


 


Appendix A – Bid Sheet 
 


 


Item Description 


Diameter classes 


(DBH) 


Estimated 


Quantities 


(trees) 


Estimated 


Total 


Diameter 


(DBH) 


Unit Price 


(per DBH) 
Total Cost 


1 7-14 inches 175 1850 $ $  


2 15-24 inches 125        2450 $ $     


3 25-36 inches 100     3000       $ $      


5 37 inches or greater 25      1000           $ $      


ESTIMATED ANNUAL TOTAL $     


 
*The quantity and DBH estimate above is based on current tree inventory data.  These figures 
are only being used for bidding purposes. The actual quantity and DBH for payment purposes 
will be field verified. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 







13  


 


Appendix B – Trimming Area 
 


 
 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 







14  


 


Appendix C – Insurance Requirements 
 
The Contractor(s) shall, at its expense, procure the following insurance policies from insurance 


companies licensed to do business in the State of Wisconsin, with Best’s ratings of no 


less than “A” in amounts and coverage’s not less than set forth. All insurance companies 


and required endorsements shall be approved by the City prior to execution of the 


Contract(s). The Contractor(s) shall also require all sub-contractors(s) to procure 


identical insurance coverages to those required of the Contractor(s) herein. 


 


A. Commercial General Public Liability Insurance:  The Contractor(s) shall procure a 
Commercial General Liability policy with the following standard limits: 
  


 General Aggregate Limit (other than   $2,000,000 


 Products/Completed Operation 


 


 Products/Completed Operations   $2,000,000 


 Aggregate Limit 


 


 Personal & Advertising Injury Limit   $1,000,000 


 


 Each Occurrence Limit    $1,000,000 


 


 Fire Damage Limit/Any One Fire   (NA) 


 


 Professional Liability per Claim and   $1,000,000 


 Aggregate 


 


 The Commercial General Liability policy will include protection for: 


 


1. Bodily Injury and Property Damage Liability arising from premises, 
operations, products and completed operations. 


   


2. Contract(s) Liability coverage to the Contract(s) and related Contract(s), 
including sub-contract(s). 


 


3. Coverage for bodily injury or personal injury inflicted by one Contractor(s) 
employee upon another. 


 







15  


 


B. Worker’s Compensation and Employers’ Liability Policy:  The Contractor(s) shall 
provide a Worker’s Compensation policy with Employers’ Liability coverage from a 
carrier licensed in Wisconsin providing standard limits. 


 


C. Commercial Automobile Liability Insurance:  The Contractor(s) shall provide 
Commercial Automobile Liability insurance covering all vehicles and equipment used 
by the Contractor(s) in the performance of the Contract(s) and all operators thereof 
in the amount of $1,000,000. The policy should cover: 


  


1. All owned, non-owned or hired vehicles. 
 


2. Uninsured/Underinsured Motorist Liability coverage at full policy limits. 
 


3. Cross-suits. 
 


4. Bodily injury and property damage for the transportation of mobile 
equipment by a vehicle used by the Contractor(s) in the performance of the 
Contract(s). 


 


5. Coverage for injuries caused by fellow employees. 
 


6. Contractual liability coverage for the Contract(s) and related Contract(s), 
including sub-contract(s). 
 


Certificate of Insurance:  The Contractor(s) shall provide the City with a certificate of insurance 
coverage required by the Contract(s). The certificate shall name the city as an additional 
insured and shall provide that the policies of insurance shall not be canceled or altered without 
thirty (30) days prior written notice to the City. Said duty to notify the City of cancellation or 
alteration must be provided without any qualification or limitation. Such certificates shall be 
kept current for the duration of the Contract(s) or during any further period of time wherein 
the Contractor(s) is under any duty of performance hereunder. The City shall be named as an 
additional insured on the general liability and automobile policies specified above and shall 
have the right to receive copies of all of the policies and endorsements thereto provided for 
herein upon reasonable demand therefore during the Contract(s) Period and for one year after 
its expiration. 





		09a-Resolution for 2021 Tree Trimming Contract

		09b-2021 - Tree Trimming RFQ






Do something for your family & friends this holiday season and give the gift of peace of mind 


by completing your Advance Directive/Power of Attorney for Healthcare 


 


As we live through the global pandemic of 2020, COVID brings to light how quickly a person’s health can 


change and the difficult decisions, related to health care, that may need to be made. These decisions 


can affect any of us at any time, not just during a pandemic. If you have not completed an Advance 


Directive/Power of Attorney for Healthcare document, your family/loved ones and medical providers 


may not know your health care wishes, should you not be able to communicate them.     


The State of Wisconsin has Advance Directives forms online. The forms are relatively easy to complete 


and execute.  You do not need to involve an attorney, if you do not want to.  This is a great gift to give 


your family and friends in the event they ever have to make healthcare decisions on your behalf.  This is 


also a good time for you to encourage your family members to complete their own Advance Directives 


and Power of Attorney for Healthcare.   


 


RESOURCES:   


The State of Wisconsin’s fillable /printable Advance Directives and Power of Attorney for Health Care 


https://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/forms/advdirectives/f00085.pdf 


Link to information pages on completing the Wisconsin Statutory document 


https://gwaar.org/api/cms/viewFile/id/2005992 


 
If you are thinking to yourself why should I do this, please consider this document: 


Ten reasons to complete a Power of Attorney for Health Care 
https://gwaar.org/api/cms/viewFile/id/2004345 


   
 
We intend to highlight this as a city-wide effort through any interested city departments and groups. 


Access to completing advance directives is available at some clinics & hospitals and we will encourage 


and educate residents on those resources as well. We will also offer short 15 minute virtual education 


sessions (time/day TBA) to assist you in completing the document and having access to witnesses. 


Should you have any questions regarding the forms, witnesses etc., please contact Alderperson Jean 


Ligocki at 608.572.3469 or jligocki@ci.stoughton.wi.us. 


 


 


 


 


 



https://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/forms/advdirectives/f00085.pdf

https://gwaar.org/api/cms/viewFile/id/2005992

https://gwaar.org/api/cms/viewFile/id/2004345

mailto:jligocki@ci.stoughton.wi.us





 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 








Meeting of: MEETING OF COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 


STOUGHTON 


Date//Time: Tuesday, December 22, 2020 @ 7:00 p.m. The GoToMeeting line will be open 


at 6:50 p.m. so everyone can get connected. No business will be conducted until 


7:00 p.m. 


Location: The meeting of the Common Council will be conducted virtually due to 


COVID-19. You can join the meeting from your computer tablet or smartphone: 


https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/120234181. You can also dial in using 


your phone: +1 (571) 317-3116 . Access Code: 120-234-181 . 


 


Members: Mayor Tim Swadley, Sid Boersma, Phil Caravello, Ozzie Doom, Ben Heili, 


Regina Hirsch, Fred Hundt, Greg Jenson, Jean Ligocki, Tom Majewski, Lisa 


Reeves, and Brett Schumacher, Joyce Tikalsky 


ATTENTION COUNCIL MEMBERS: TWO-THIRDS OF MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A QUORUM 


(EIGHT). The Council may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are unable to attend 


the meeting, please  notify the City Clerk’s office via telephone (608)873-6677 or via email 


hlicht@ci.stoughton.wi.us  
 


CALL TO ORDER 
 


1. Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:  


 Proclamation for Law Enforcement Appreciation Day  


 


2. Minutes and Reports: 


A. Public Safety (10/28/20, 12/3/20); Parks & Rec (10/21/20); Rivers and Trails Task Force 


(9/14/20); Plan Commission (11/9/20); Finance Minutes (11/24/20)  


B. Public Safety Committee Report Re: Alcohol Beverage Licensing Proceeding Regarding 


Shakers Saloon, LLC 


 


3. Public Comment Period: 


 If you would like to speak during public comment period, please fill out the form and 


submit it by 6:30 p.m. on December 22, 2020. http://speak.cityofstoughton.com.  
 


4. Consent Agenda 


A. December 8, 2020 Council Minutes 


B. R-183-2020- Confirming the Mayor’s Appointment of Amy Allen to the Seniors in Need 


Committee Pursuant to 2-127 of the Municipal Code. 


 


OLD BUSINESS 


 


5. R-180-2020- Resolution to approve the City Attorney Agreement for Legal Services with Stafford 


Rosenbaum for calendar year 2021 (Finance recommended 5-0 on December 8, 2020)  


 
 


NEW BUSINESS 


 


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, will hold a 


regular or special meeting as indicated on the date and at the time and location given below. 


  


 



https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/120234181

tel:+15713173116,,120234181

mailto:hlicht@ci.stoughton.wi.us

http://speak.cityofstoughton.com/





 


6. Discussion and decision on format of further arguments in Shakers Saloon, LLC Alcohol Beverage 


Licensing Matter:  


 Option A: Allow Only Oral Arguments at the next Council Meeting 


 


 Option B: Allow Only Written Arguments and set a Deadline for filing the Briefs 


 


 Option C: Allow Both Oral and Written Arguments and Set a Deadline for Filing the Briefs 


 


7. R- 184-2020- Approving a “Class A” Intoxicating Liquor and Class “A” Fermented Malt Beverage 


license transfer for Marilyn J. Beckman d/b/a All Through the House from 160 E. Main St. to 144 E 


Main St. (Public Safety recommended approval 5-0 on December 16, 2020)  


 


8. R-185-2020- Resolution Authorizing Opera House staff to invest an amount not-to-exceed 


$52,000 from the Opera House Fund to purchase a streaming system (Finance meets 


December 22, 2020)  


 


9. R-186-2020- Resolution authorizing and directing the proper City Official (s) to enter into an 


agreement with the Tree Wise Men, LLC to preform tree trimming services on City owned trees 


(Public Works recommended approval on December 17, 2020)  


 


10. Discussion regarding Advance Directive Initiative (Presented by Alder Ligocki)  


 


ADJOURNMENT 


Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate 


aids and services. For information or to request such assistance, please call the City Hall at (608) 873-6677.By: 


Mayor Tim Swadley, Council President Regina Hirsch  


 








  
 


 


 
 


WHEREAS, the year of 2020 has been an unprecedented year. Worldwide pandemic due to coronavirus 


and racial inequities in the United States have been at the forefront of our society.  It is clear, public service 


is more vital than ever and our Stoughton Community strives to celebrate and honor all that work for 


goodness, safety and justice.  


WHEREAS, January 9th of every year is recognized as Law Enforcement Appreciation Day (LEAD), we 


recognize this day in honor and memory of all of officers and staff that serve our Stoughton Community.  


WHEREAS, there are nearly 900,000 police officers across the US who dedicate themselves to serving to 


protect, they face extremely dangerous situations. They play an integral part in our society, they are 


guardians of our way of life and deserve our support.   


WHEREAS, Stoughton strives to be a safe, vibrant community, our Police Department practices true 


community policing efforts in a fair, conscientious and professional manner. Among their policing values 


are the following: 


 Maintain service as our primary goal, while vigorously pursuing those who commit crimes 


 Strive to maintain the highest levels of integrity and professionalism in all our members and 


activities 


 Involve the community in all policing activities that directly affect the quality of community life 


 Remain committed to a shared and open relationship of involvement with all segments of our 


community 


WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton recognizes the many strains being placed on our Police Department, we 


acknowledge the continued dedication of the Police Department in protecting our citizens’ property and 


lives.  


We further call upon all members of our community to take time not only on January 9th but throughout all 


the year to show their support of law enforcement; consider personally thanking them or write a letter or 


card. And on this day especially thank them, wear blue or change out your porchlight to a blue bulb. 


THEREFORE, let it be known that the City of Stoughton proclaims January 9th as National Law 


Enforcement Appreciation Day.  


 
Dated this 22nd day of December 2020. 


 
 


___________________________________ 
Tim Swadley, Mayor 


      City of Stoughton 


LAW ENFORCEMENT APPRECIATION DAY 








PUBLIC SAFETY MINUTES 


October 28,2020 @ 6:00 p.m.  


GoToMeeting 


Present: 


Jenson, Ligocki, Doom, Tikalsky and Mayor Tim Swadley  


Also Present: 


Chief Leck, Jim Blouin, Ronnie McKittrick, Joseph Baird 


 


Discussion and possible action regarding special resolution supporting the police 


department  


Committee determined to have individual council members show appreciation to Police 


Department at their discretion 


Communications: 
Alder Jenson recognized 10-28-2020 as First Responders Day 


 


Approval of the September 23, 2020 Public Safety Committee Minutes 


Motion by Doom, second by Ligocki to approve the minutes. Motion carried 5-0. 


 


Discussion and possible action regarding Amending Chapter 70-176 of the City of 


Stoughton Municipal Code; by creating subsection (82) relating to No Parking Anytime on 


the west side of Hoel Avenue between Otteson and Odegard Drives.  


Motion by Doom, second by Tikalsky to recommend that council approve. Motion carried 5-0. 


 


Discussion and possible action regarding suspending Ordinance 70-186; Downtown 2 Hour 


Parking Regulations, from November 30th 2020 to January 1st 2021 


Motion by Ligocki, second by Doom recommend that council approve. Motion carried 5-0. 


Discussion and possible action regarding snowmobile routes in the City right-of-ways  


Motion by Doom, second by Tikalsky to recommend that council approve. Motion carried 5-0. 


 


Discussion and possible action regarding transferring a Class B Winery license issued to 


Mershonian Cidery, LLC from 108 Business Park Circle #7, to 124 W. Main St 


Motion by Jenson, second by Doom to recommend that council approve contingent on receiving 


premises description and November 26, 2020 effective date, subject to change as notified by 


Mershon’s to City Clerk, carried 5-0. 


Adjournment: 


Motion by Ligocki, second by Doom to adjourn at 6:40 p.m. Motion carried 5-0. 


 


Respectfully Submitted, 


Tim Swadley, Mayor 







PUBLIC SAFETY MINUTES 


December 3, 2020 @ 6:00 p.m. 


GoToMeeting 


Present: 


Jenson, Ligocki, Doom, Tikalsky and Mayor Swadley 


Also Present: 


Police Chief Greg Leck, Clerk Licht, Attorney Manthe, Attorney Reuter, Detective Adams, 


office Covarrubias, Sergeant Frisch, Officer Johnson, Josh Quisling, Chatta Hoffman, Steve 


Meyer, and Bradley Dillman  


Call to Order:  


Jenson called the meeting to order at 6:01 p.m. He also noted that the committee will meet 


December 16th @ 5:30 p.m.  


HEARING: In the Matter of the Consideration of the Revocation of the Class B Reserve 


Combination License held by Shakers Saloon, LLC 


Motion by Jenson, second by Ligocki to turn chair duties over to Attorney Reuter for purposes of 


conducting the revocation hearing.  


Rick Manthe appeared on behalf of the complainant and the agent Chatta Hoffman was present 


for Shakers.  


Josh Quisling, on behalf of Shakers, asked the committee for postponement for more time to 


retrain an attorney. The committee declined the request for postponement.   


Mr. Manthe made an opening statement stated the safety risk for the community if Shakers 


license was not revoked.  


Josh Quisling made an opening statement on behalf of Shakers. He stated The Tavern League 


said that they could be open and they cannot control patron’s actions. He added that there was no 


way to determine that the patron was in the bar.  


Mr. Manthe called Detective Hill to the stand. He was sworn in.  Hill stated responded to the 


shooting and went Edgerton Hospital and later UW Hospital. He stated that the victim was 


positive for COVID-19. He interviewed the victim and the victim said he was at a party at the 


bar where he was shot in the parking lot.  Hill also said he assisted in an incident that involved 


Shakers last year. The former agent, Dale Kittelson was arrested on the premises for possession 


of cocaine and methamphetamine. He added that he also found what appeared to be a drug ledger 


in Mr. Kittelson’s truck.  


Mr. Manthe introduced exhibits 1-4 into the record.  


Mr. Manthe called Detective Adams to the stand. He was sworn in. Adams stated that he 


responded to the shooting on the early morning hours of October 10th.  He found several shell 


casings from 2 different hand guns.  He performed a search warrant on October 15th. There were 


approximately 10 cameras in the bar area. Exhibit 5 was entered into the record.  Exhibit 6 was 







entered into the record. Exhibit 7 was entered into the record.  Exhibit 8 was entered into the 


record. Exhibit 9 was entered into the record. 


Mr. Manthe called officer Hector Covarrubias to the stand. He was sworn in.  He testified that he 


performed a bar check shortly after midnight at Shakers Saloon on October 10th. The female 


bouncer did not let the police in. Eventually, they were given access to the premise. There 


appeared to be 100 people, 10% were wearing masks and no one was social distancing. He 


arrived back on scene after a call of shots fired around 2 a.m. 


Mr. Manthe called Sergeant Frisch to the stand. He was sworn in. Frisch stated that he talked to 


Chatta Hoffman and she wanted to relinquish the liquor license. She called back and said she 


was physically removed by one of the owners and could not take the license off the wall. He met 


her in the Shakers parking lot. He knocked and was not granted entry into the building.  He 


eventually called Bradley Dillman and he said that the cameras inside the building do not record.  


Mr. Manthe stated that ordinance 14-40 (g) allows inspection of the premise. 


Mr. Manthe called Paul Johnson to the stand.  He was sworn in. On February 23rd at 2:40 p.m. he 


was on patrol and noted that the open sign for Shakers Saloon was on. He observed bartenders 


serving patrons alcohol. He entered the bar and Bradley Dillman stated that the people drinking 


were employees. He issued a municipal citation for being open after hours.  


Exhibit 10 was entered into the record. 


The committee recessed at 7:55 for ten minutes.  


The committee reconvened the hearing at 8:06 p.m.  


Mr. Quisling called Steve Meyer to the stand. He was sworn in.  Mr. Meyer stated that no 


altercations happened in the bar. He said they have a wand and check patrons as the enter; no 


weapons were in the bar. He stated that there were 69 patrons and 6 staff members in the 


building.  Mr. Meyer stated that there have been no complaints about the bar to his knowledge.  


Mr. Manthe provided closing statements. He stated that Shakers poses a significant risk to the 


community by allowing patrons that resulted in a shoot-out in the parking lot and a COVID-19 


super spreader event.  


Mr. Quisling stated that the shooting did not happen in the bar and the bar is not responsible for 


patrons after they exit the bar. He added that Mr. Kittleson has been eliminated from the bar and 


that is no longer an issue. 


The hearing was closed at 8:36 p.m.  


CLOSED SESSION: Enter into closed session pursuant to Wis. Stat. § 19.85(1)(a) for 


deliberations concerning a case which was the subject of a quasi-judicial hearing before the 


Public Safety Committee.  The Public Safety Committee will conduct deliberations 


concerning the Matter of the Consideration of the Revocation of the Class B Reserve 


Combination License held by Shakers Saloon, LLC. 







Motion by Jenson, second by Doom to go into closed session pursuant to Wis. Stat. § 19.85(1)(a) 


for deliberations concerning a case which was the subject of a quasi-judicial hearing before the 


Public Safety Committee.  The Public Safety Committee will conduct deliberations concerning 


the Matter of the Consideration of the Revocation of the Class B Reserve Combination License 


held by Shakers Saloon, LLC at 8: 39 p.m.  Motion carried 5-0.  


 


RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION:  Issue a determination or take other appropriate 


action in regards to the Class B Reserve Combination License held by Shakers Saloon, 


LLC.  


Motion by Tikalsky, second by Doom to go into open session at 9:15 p.m. Motion carried 5-0. 


Chair Jenson stated that committee made a recommendation for the City Council to revoke the 


license.   


Adjournment: 


Motion by Doom, second by Ligocki to adjourn at 9:24 p.m. Motion carried 5-0. 


 


Respectfully Submitted,  


 


Holly Licht, City Clerk  


 


 


 







PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES  
 


 
Wednesday October 21, 2020 at 6:00 pm  
 
   This will be a virtual meeting. You can join the meeting using the information below:  
  Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.  


https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/379740981  


You can also dial in using your phone. United States: +1 (571) 317-3122 Access Code: 379-740-981  
 


 


Present: Alderpersons: Phil Caravello, Regina Hirsch, Ben Heili, Joyce Tikalsky, Mayor Tim 
Swadley and Parks & Recreation Director Dan Glynn  
 
Guests: Mark Hale, Fred Hundt, Caller 1 
 
Call to Order  
Meeting called to order at 6:02 pm.  
 
Approval of Minutes from September 15, 2020 
Motion to approve the Minutes from September 15, 2020 by Heili seconded by Hirsch 
Motion carried unanimously 
 
Communication; Mayor Swadley commended Director Glynn for his mentoring efforts with an Eagle 


Scout. There was no Public Comment from guests. 


Directors Report-Director Glynn highlighted updates on High School Baseball lights and 


programming at Stoughton Area Youth Center. 


 
Park Design Guidelines (Discussion & Possible Action 


Director Glynn gave overview of proposed guidelines. Alder Hirsch highlighted areas needing additional 
discussion and consideration, will be discussed at a future meeting. 
 


Council Goals (Discussion & Possible Action)  
Director Glynn gave summary status of Council Goals 
 


Yahara Riverfront Development – Trail and Bridge Preliminary Design Review (Discussion & 


Possible Action) Director Glynn provided overview of conceptual map design and description from 


Strand Engineering 
 


Future Agenda Items  


 


Park Design Guidelines  


51 West Development Parkland Dedication  


Park Impact Fee & Fee in Lieu of Study  


ADA Transition Plan 
 
Motion to adjourn by Heili seconded by Hirsch  
Motion carried unanimously at 8:40 pm. 
 







River and Trails Task Force Minutes 
Monday, September 14, 2020 
Virtual Meeting 
 
Present:  Jim Wilcox, Sandra Black, Nancy Hagen, Joni Dean, Larry Liebmann, Ralph Erickson,  
Andrew Hoffman, Council Person Phil Caravello, Dan Glynn. 
Guests:  Darren Marsh, Alex DeSmidt, Chris James. 
 
CALL TO ORDER 


1.  Call to order: Sandra called the meeting to order at 1730. 
2. July 6, 2020 Minutes:  Approved by Sandra with a second by Nancy.  Carried. 
3. Communications:  Nancy brought up the trail site starting at Page Street and parallel to 


County B, with connections to Marie Drive on the other side to the school.  Dan 
reported that the City would like to see the whole plan before further discussion. 
 
Division Street Park was discussed where an area of plantings appeared to have been 
sprayed.  Dan sent a letter to the neighbors near the park to explain the grant funding 
for the plants and asking them to call the police if they see any further damage to the 
plantings.    Sandra asked that the City plan to mow the plantings in the area in the fall.   
Consider signage for the park to explain the plantings.   
 
Nancy mentioned improving the signage at the pedestrian bridge as some are looking 
ragged.  This could be a potential Eagle Scout project and Dan is working with the Scouts 
and will add this to their list.   
 
Dan shared the Bjoin Park improvement project, including a map of the changes in the 
park and trail access.   


 
NEW BUSINESS 


4.  Dane County Trail Projects:  Darren Marsh, as the Madison City Parks Director, 
discussed a trail update along with two colleagues.  Chris discussed Phase 2, the Lower 
Yahara River Trail and shared connections on a map.  Phase 1 was completed in 2017 
and Phase 2 has been started from Fish Camp to Williams Drive.  This phase will avoid 
archeological sites.  Chris discussed the status and next steps.  There will be an 
upcoming virtual public education meeting where the same information will be shared.  
After this phase is complete, the next one is LaFollette Park to Viking Park.  Alex shared 
the Dane County Parks and Open Space Plan.  He also discussed the improvement of 
accessible piers and public shoreline opportunities and shared the sites on a map with 
updated fishing piers at Fish Camp and Babcock County Parks.  Darren then provided 
some updates for parks around the Stoughton area. 


5. City of Stoughton Trail Projects:  Dan shared information on the upcoming phases of the 
master plan for Stoughton with a slide show.   


 
 







6. Future Agenda Items:  Signage for Business Park North trail site. Dan will find out in the 
next day about the DOT Grant funding. 


 
ADJOURNMENT 
The meeting was adjourned at 1824 by Nancy, with a second by Andrew. Carried. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Joni Dean 







T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2020 PACKETS\12-22-2020\Minutes\05-Plan Minutes  11-9-20.docx 


Plan Commission Meeting Minutes 


Monday, November 9, 2020 at 6:00 pm 


Virtual Meeting 
 


Members Present:  Mayor Tim Swadley, Chair; Todd Barman; Phil Caravello; Tom Robinson; Tom 


Selsor; Tom Majewski and Brett Schumacher 


Members Absent: None 


Staff:  Rodney Scheel, Director of Planning and Development 


Press: None 


Guests: Phil Harrison 


 


1. Call to order.  Mayor Swadley called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm. 


 


2. Consider approval of the Plan Commission meeting minutes of October 12, 2020. 


Motion by Robinson to approve the minutes as presented, 2nd by Caravello.  Motion carried 


unanimously. 


 


3. Council Representative Report. 


Caravello stated the Common Council approved the following:  


 


O-19-2020 – Amending the Zoning Classification at 1114 and 1115 Abel Court 


O-20-2020 – Amending Zoning Code 78-707 and 78-704 regarding exterior lighting 


 


4. Staff Report - Status of Current Developments. 


Scheel gave an overview of the current status of developments as outlined in the packet of 


materials.  There were no questions. 


 


5. Request by Vik Malling to amend zoning ordinance section 78-722(7) Swimming Pool 


Standards.  (postponed from September 12, 2020) 


Mr. Malling contacted the City and reported he couldn’t participate tonight.   


 


Barman reported his understanding of our existing ordinances regarding fencing for pools: the 


fence is high enough (5 ft) so you don’t have inadvertent accidents and far enough from the edge (4 


ft) to prevent someone from jumping over the fence into the pool.  He also stressed the “self-


closing, self-latching” requirement is important to him.  He suggested that the ordinance as 


proposed section 6 conflicts with section 7.  He suggests we should clean up this section and has 


offered some suggested language to be considered. 


 


Motion by Barman to postpone action until December to allow Mr. Malling to participate and to 


have staff incorporate Commissioner Barman’s suggested language into the draft ordinance, 2nd by 


Robinson.  Motion carried unanimously. 


 


6. Proposed zoning ordinance amendment to repeal section 78-205(12) and all references to 


group developments. 


Scheel explained the request. 


 


Mayor Swadley opened the public hearing. 


 


No one registered to speak. 


 







Plan Commission Meeting Minutes 


11/9/20 


Page 2 of 3 


 


T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2020 PACKETS\12-22-2020\Minutes\05-Plan Minutes  11-9-20.docx 


 


Mayor Swadley closed the public hearing. 


 


Motion by Barman to recommend the Common Council approve the ordinance amendment as 


presented, 2nd by Schumacher.   


 


Motion carried unanimously. 


 


7. Request by Phil Harrison to discuss the regulations for flags and banners used for 


commercial signage. 


Phil Harrison explained that they are 2 year residents of Stoughton.  They had observed “feather 


flags” elsewhere and thought they could be put up without a permit. 


 


Commissioner Barman indicated as a local business owner he had previously inquired about 


“feather flags” for his own business and found they were not allowed.  He stated it is a difficult 


time to invest in permanent signage. 


 


Selsor suggested that Barman should recuse himself from voting on this item. 


 


It was suggested that “sandwich board” type signs are better suited for pedestrian traffic vs. 


vehicular traffic. 


 


Caravello suggested he may be willing to consider 1 feather flag per business with the message 


“Open”. 


 


There was discussion about possibly allowing one wave banner per lot to be used only when the 


business is open.   


 


Barman suggested maybe considering one for each building per street frontage so a corner building 


would be allowed one on each street. 


 


Majewski is concerned about the density of feather flags and suggested maybe one per lot in the 


downtown area.  They should not be allowed in the right of way except in the downtown district. 


 


The Commissioners would like staff to draft language for them to consider at the next meeting.  


They suggested we may need to include the City Attorney into the discussion. 


 


No motions were made. 


 


8. Discuss potential zoning code amendments to allow mobile food vending on private property. 


Majewski is ok with 180 days but indicated 90 days may be better.  Schumacher indicated support 


for 90 to 180 days. 


 


Barman indicated Portland, OR has a system where they review mobile vending as part of a site 


plan.  Mobile vending has been incorporated into strategies to encourage business activity in 


communities.  


 







Plan Commission Meeting Minutes 


11/9/20 


Page 3 of 3 


 


T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2020 PACKETS\12-22-2020\Minutes\05-Plan Minutes  11-9-20.docx 


 


Mayor Swadley discussed how the Community Affairs/Council Policy Committee has evaluated 


mobile food vending licensing issues and is not recommending a separate City license.  It was 


recommended mobile food vending be managed through zoning and special event permitting. 


 


It was requested the City Attorney Rachel Synder attend the next meeting to discuss the draft 


language. 


 


No action taken. 


 


9. Future agenda items. 
51 West Development. 


 


Adjournment. 


Motion by Schumacher to adjourn at 7:30 pm, seconded by Caravello.  Motion carried 


unanimously. 


 


Respectfully Submitted,   


 


Rodney Scheel 







FINANCE MINUTS 


November 24, 2020 @ 6:00 p.m.  


GoToMeeting 


Present: 


Schumacher, Jenson, Reeves, Doom, and Mayor Swadley 


Also Present: 


Finance Director Friedl, Clerk Licht, Planning Director Scheel, HR Director Gillingham, Chief Leck, Senior 


Center Director McGlynn, and Alder Tikalsky  


Call to Order:  


Schumacher called the meeting to order at 6:02 p.m.  


Communications: 


None 


Reports: the following reports were entered into the record.  


 Contingency Report 


 October 2020 Financial Report 


 2020 General Fund Projection as of 10/31/20 


 October Treasurer’s Report 


 YTD October 31, 2020 CIP Report 


Approval of the October 27, 2020 Finance Committee Minutes 


Motion by Reeves, second by Jenson to approve. Motion carried 5-0. 


 


Discussion and possible action regarding DOT Agreement for connecting Highway Change: 


Motion by Reeves, second by Jenson to approve to recommend that council approve the DOT 


Agreement for connecting Highway change. Motion carried 12-0. 


Discussion and possible action regarding Abel Plat Agreement 


Motion by Jenson, second by Reeves to recommend that council approve the Abel Plat agreement. 


Motion carried 5-0. 


Discussion and possible action regarding 2021-2022 Police Union Contract 


Motion by Reeves, second by Doom to recommend that council approve the 2021-2022 Police Union 


Contract. Motion carried 5-0. 


Discussion and possible action regarding agreements with Senior Center Annex tenants and use the 


area for Senior Center Activities  


Senior Center Director McGlynn stated that the Senior Center would be fundraising any costs associated 


with construction and demolition.  


Schumacher said that he would like to see costs estimates for all 3 options. Reeves stated that she 


needed a lot more information before deciding. She stated that we would need to be able to come up 







with the $29,000 of lost revenue annually. She added that the businesses have been good tenants and 


offer a lot of options for many residents. Finally, she stated that we need to take a look at rent rates.  


Jenson, Doom and Schumacher agreed with Reeves. Jenson said that there would be potential space in 


the Youth Center and the old City Hall building.  


 


Discussion and possible action regarding treatment of future special assessments and potential 


Transportation Utility  


The committee did not act on this item. It will be back in a future agenda.  


Adjournment 


Motion by Jenson, second by Reeves to Adjourn at 6:56 p.m. Motion carried 5-0. 


Respectfully Submitted, 


Holly Licht, City Clerk 





		01-October 28, 2020 Public Safety Minutes

		02-December 3, 2020 Public Safety Minutes

		03-Park & Rec minutes 10-21-2020

		04-River and Trails Task Force Minutes September 2020

		05-Plan Minutes  11-9-20

		06-Finance Minutes 11-24















































Meeting of: MEETING OF COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 


STOUGHTON 


Date//Time: Tuesday, December 8, 2020 @ 7:00 p.m. The GoToMeeting line will be open at 


6:50 p.m. so everyone can get connected. No business will be conducted until 


7:00 p.m. 


Location: The meeting of the Common Council will be conducted virtually due to 


COVID-19. You can join the meeting from your computer tablet or smartphone: 


https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/489100461. You can also dial in 


using your phone: +1 (646) 749-3129 . Access Code: 489-100-461. 


 


Members: Mayor Tim Swadley, Sid Boersma, Phil Caravello, Ozzie Doom, Ben Heili, 


Regina Hirsch, Fred Hundt, Greg Jenson, Jean Ligocki, Tom Majewski, Lisa 


Reeves, and Brett Schumacher, Joyce Tikalsky 


CALL TO ORDER 


 


Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:  


Mayor Swadley called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.  


 


Clerk Licht called the roll and noted there were 11 alders present.  


 


 Nomination Papers for Local Offices—Clerk Licht 


 December 22, 2020 Council Meeting 


 


Alder Jenson noted that the revocation hearing was on December 3, 2020 and the committee 


recommended denial.  


Minutes and Reports:  the following minutes were entered into the record. 


Personnel (9/23/20, 10/1/20, 10/19/20); Finance (10/27/20)  


 


Public Comment Period: 


Al Waller, 228 E McKinley St., spoke against the dam removal and the Whitewater Park.  


Sharon Mason-Boersma, 243 E. McKinley St., registered in opposition of the dam removal. Her 


comments were read.  


Consent Agenda 


A. November 24, 2020 Council Minutes 


B. R-181-2020- Resolution Authorizing and directing the proper City official (s) to issue Operator 


Licenses  


Motion by Reeves, second by Hirsch to approve the consent agenda. Motion carried 12-0. 


OLD BUSINESS 


 


O-26-2020- An ordinance repealing Zoning Code Section 78-205(12) and all ordinance references to a 


group development within the Stoughton Municipal Code of Ordinances  



https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/489100461

tel:+16467493129,,489100461





 


Motion by Caravello, second by Hirsch to approve O-26-2020 An ordinance repealing Zoning 


Code Section 78-205(12) and all ordinance references to a group development within the Stoughton 


Municipal Code of Ordinances. Motion carried 12-0.  


NEW BUSINESS 


 


R- 179-2020- Resolution by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton Approving Agreement to 


Undertake Development in the Plat of Abel Plat  


 


Motion by Schumacher, second by Hundt to approve R-179-2020 Resolution by the Common Council 


of the City of Stoughton Approving Agreement to Undertake Development in the Plat of Abel Plat. 


Motion carried 12-0. 


 


R-180-2020- Resolution to approve the City Attorney Agreement for Legal Services with Stafford 


Rosenbaum for calendar year 2021  


 


Motion by Schumacher, second by Jenson to approve R-180-2020 Resolution to approve the City 


Attorney Agreement for Legal Services with Stafford Rosenbaum for calendar year 2021. Motion by 


Hirsch, second by Majewski to table until the next meeting. Motion carried 12-0.  


 


R-182-2020- Extending the Declaration of a State of Emergency in the City of Stoughton and 


Delaying the Expiration of Authorizing Outdoor Dining and Alcohol Service and Consumption  


 


Motion by Jenson, second by Ligocki to approve R-182-2020 Extending the Declaration of a 


State of Emergency in the City of Stoughton and Delaying the Expiration of Authorizing 


Outdoor Dining and Alcohol Service and Consumption. Motion carried 12-0. 


 


Adjournment 


Motion by Jenson, second by Heili to adjourn at 7:38 p.m. .Motion carried 12-0.  


 


Respectfully Submitted, 


Holly Licht, City Clerk 








 
 


 
RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Confirming the Mayor’s Appointment of Amy Allen to the Seniors in Need Committee Pursuant to 2-


127 of the Municipal Code. 
 
Committee 


Action: 


 
N/A 


 
Fiscal Impact: $-0- 
 
File Number: 


 
R-183-2020 


 
Date 


Introduced:  


December 22, 2020 


 


WHEREAS, the Mayor has submitted an appointment; and   


 


WHEREAS, the appointment is as follows:  


  


 Seniors in Need 


  Amy Allen 


 


 Therefore, 


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city 


official(s) confirm the Mayor’s citizen appointments to the Seniors in Needs Committee.   


 


 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Tim Swadley, Mayor      Date 


 


 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 








CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S FORREST STREET, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN 
 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


Resolution to approve the City Attorney Agreement for Legal Services with Stafford Rosenbaum for 


calendar year 2021 


 
Committee Action: Finance meets December 8, 2020 


 
Fiscal Impact: 


 
No change 


  
File Number: 


 
R-180-2020 


 
Date Introduced: 


 
December 8, 2020 


 
WHEREAS, the City Attorney has offered a one-year contract proposal with no increase in the standard 


rates; and 


 


WHEREAS, the Finance Committee recommends the proposed contract to the Common Council for 


approval 


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the City Attorney Agreement 


for Legal Services with Stafford Rosenbaum for calendar year 2021 be approved. 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote       


  


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


  


                                             


Mayor Tim Swadley    Date 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote       
 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 







 


 


 


Matthew P. Dregne 
Government Law Team Leader 


222 West Washington Avenue, Suite 900 
P.O. Box 1784 
Madison, WI  53701-1784 
mdregne@staffordlaw.com   
608.259.2618 


 


L:\DOCS\005649\000004\CORR\3OZ8795.DOCX 


1208201938 
  


December 8, 2020 


By Email:  tswadley@ci.stoughton.wi.us 
  


Mayor Tim Swadley 


City of Stoughton 


 


 Re: Stafford Rosenbaum 2021 Rates 


 


Dear Mayor Swadley:  


 


It has been a pleasure serving the City in 2020 and we look forward to continuing our relationship 


in 2021.  We recognize the difficult economic times our municipal clients are facing after the 


unprecedented challenges we have all experienced in 2020.  We are not proposing a rate increase 


for 2021, which means that the City’s rates will have remained the same for the last two years, and 


the next year.  I have included with this letter a proposed one-year contract for 2021.   


 


Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions.   


 


 


Best regards, 


STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP 


 


 
Matthew P. Dregne 


 


MPD:pcl 


Attachment 


 



mailto:tswadley@ci.stoughton.wi.us





 


L:\DOCS\005649\000004\CORR\3OZ8795.DOCX 
1208201938 


 


 







L:\DOCS\005649\000004\CORR\3OZ8795.DOCX 
1119201535 


STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP 


2021 RATES – STOUGHTON 


Type of Services Description of Services 
Hourly 


Rates 


General 


Municipal  


Law Services 


Advising on issues of municipal law; attending 


meetings as directed; drafting municipal ordinances, 


resolutions, public construction contracts and other 


instruments as may be required; and performing such 


other duties as may be prescribed by law or requested. 


Partners 


Associates 


Paralegals 


$225 


$190 


$120 


Land Use and 
Development  
Related Services 


Advising and representing in the review, processing 


and action on land use and development-related 


matters, including annexation, zoning, land division, 


tax increment financing and urban service area 


amendments; negotiating and drafting permits, 


agreements and other documents relating to land use 


and development issues. 


Partners 


Associates 


Paralegals 


$275 


$225 


$135 


Additional 
Services, 
including  
Litigation, 
Environmental 
and Labor and 
Employment 
Services 


Rates charged for a particular matter will be 


determined on a case-by-case basis. 


Partners 
Associates 
Paralegals 







1  


AGREEMENT FOR LEGAL SERVICES 


JANUARY 1, 2021 - DECEMBER 31, 2021 


 


It is hereby agreed by and between the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, hereinafter 


referred to as the "City," and the law firm of Stafford Rosenbaum LLP, hereinafter referred 


to as "City Attorney," as follows: 
 


1. Term of Agreement. The term of this Agreement shall commence January 1, 2021 


and shall terminate December 31, 2021, subject, however, to the termination 


provisions of paragraph 5. 


2. Duties and Responsibilities. The City hereby retains the City Attorney to provide 


such municipal legal services as shall, from time to time, be requested in 


accordance with the City's CITY ATTORNEY CONTACT POLICY attached as 


Attachment A. The City Attorney may assume that requests for legal services that 


are made by or authorized by the Mayor, the City Council, the City Clerk, the 


Finance Director, or the Planning Director are in accordance with the City's 


Attorney Contact Policy. 


3. Compensation.  The City shall pay for legal services on a combination fixed fee / 


hourly basis as follows: 
 


A. Fixed Fee Services - $4,800 per month. The City shall pay a monthly fixed 


fee of $4,800 which shall serve as the City Attorney's compensation for the 


following services: 


(1) Attendance at regular City Council meetings (not to exceed two 


meetings each month). The fixed fee will also serve as the City 


Attorney's compensation for up to one hour of time preparing with 


City staff for, and travel time and expense for attending, up to two 


regular City Council meetings each month. 


(2) Prosecution of ordinance violations in municipal court. The fixed fee 


shall not cover appeals from municipal court or trials in circuit court. 
 


B. Hourly Services.  Services not covered by the fixed fee shall be billed on 


an hourly basis, as follows: 


 
a. Partners $190 


b. Associates $175 


c. Paralegals $120 


C. The City shall reimburse the City Attorney for time spent traveling on City 


related business that is not covered by the above fixed fees at the hourly rates set 


forth in Section B above. 


D. The City shall reimburse the City Attorney for all expenses the City Attorney 







2  


incurs in connection with services provided to the City. 


E. The City Attorney shall provide to the City Finance Director an itemized 


statement each month that shows the total time worked and the nature of the work 


performed and the amount due the City Attorney.  The City shall pay any amounts 


due within 30 days of receipt of such an itemized statement. 


4. Conflict of Interest.  The City Attorney will notify the City of any real or potential 


conflict of interest regarding the City Attorney's representation of the City.  The City 


Attorney may decline or withdraw from representation of the City in a matter as a result 


of any real or potential conflict of interest. 


5. Termination. Either party, upon written notice to the other, may terminate this 


Agreement without cause upon the expiration of 90 days from the delivery of such 


written notice to the other party. In the event the City Attorney is unable to represent the 


City in any matter as a result of a conflict of interest, the City may terminate this 


Agreement immediately upon delivery of written notice of termination to the City 


Attorney.  In the event of termination, the City Attorney will be compensated for 


services rendered and expenses incurred prior to such termination in accordance with 


the terms set forth above. 


6. Personnel. It is understood that the City has engaged Stafford Rosenbaum to serve as 


the City Attorney based on the experience and qualifications of certain individual 


attorneys. In particular, it is understood that Matthew Dregne will be primarily 


responsible for matters other than ordinance prosecution, and Amy Collins O’Hara and 


Rachel Snyder will be primarily responsible for ordinance prosecution. The City 


understands that partners and associates other than Mr. Dregne and Ms. Collins O’Hara 


and Ms. Snyder may provide legal services to the City as well. If the City decides that it 


is not satisfied with the individuals who are performing legal services for the City, for 


any reason, the City may terminate this Agreement immediately upon delivery of written 


notice of termination to the City Attorney.  In the event of termination, the City Attorney 


will be compensated for services rendered and expenses incurred prior to such 


termination in accordance with the terms set forth above. 


7. Return of City Records. The City Attorney shall return to the City all City Records 


and files upon termination or expiration of this Agreement. 


8. Non-Assignment. The City Attorney's rights and obligations under this Agreement 


are not assignable without the City's prior written consent. 


9. Modification of Agreement. No modification of this Agreement will be valid unless 


it is in writing and is duly executed by both parties. The parties further agree that 


the provisions of this paragraph may not be waived, except as specifically herein set 


forth. 
 
 


 


 


 


 







3  


CITY OF STOUGHTON 
 


Date ____________________  _______________________________________ 


      Mayor Tim Swadley  


 


Date ____________________  _______________________________________ 


      Holly Licht, City Clerk  


 


      STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP  


 


Date ____________________  _______________________________________ 


      Matthew P. Dregne, Partner 


Attachment:  City Attorney Contact Policy 







 


ATTACHMENT "A" 


 


CITY OF STOUGHTON 
CITY ATTORNEY CONTACT POLICY 


There are times when the City, City officials and City staff need legal advice or legal .services 


from the City Attorney.  Because legal services are costly, because the City may already have 


legal opinions available, and because requests for legal services should be coordinated to avoid 


unnecessary expense, the City adopts this CITY ATTORNEY CONTACT POLICY.   


 


1. Any person seeking legal services from the City Attorney should first determine 


whether the City already has a legal opinion on file that addresses the question, the 


City Clerk will update the list of attorney opinions on a biannual basis and place them 


on a website with a hard copy available in the Clerk's .office at City Hall. ·Changes 


in the law or different circumstances may make it advisable to obtain legal advice 


even where the City has an existing opinion;  
 


2. The City Council, Mayor, City Clerk, Police Chief, Planning Director and Finance 


Director are each authorized to request legal services from the City Attorney, on the 


City's behalf, as they deem necessary.  


 


3. Any elected City official is authorized to directly request legal advice from the City 


Attorney on matters related to his or her individual compliance with the open 


meetings law, ethics laws, mid open records law.  Any elected City official or 


appointed member of any City committee or commission is authorized to request an 


advisory ethics opinion from the City Attorney pursuant to Wis. Stat. § 19.59(5)(a).  


 


4. Individual alderpersons, department heads and others who wish to request legal 


services may make such request through the City Council. Mayor or City Clerk. 


Except as provided in Sections 3 and 4, individual alderpersons, department heads and 


others who wish to request legal services directly from the City Attorney shall do so.as 


follows: 


a. The person requesting legal services shall inform the Mayor or City Clerk that 


he or she will be contacting the City Attorney. 


The person requesting legal services shall ask the City Attorney for estimate of 


the amount of time required to provide the legal services. If the estimated time 


is more than 1 hour, the City Council, Mayor or City Clerk must approve the 


request for legal services. · 


 


5. Legal services requests relating to personnel, employment or labor law related 


matters shall be directed to the City Clerk/Personnel Director, unless such request 


pertains to the City Clerk/Personnel Director, in which case such request shall be 


directed to the Mayor. 


 


6. Written legal opinions from the City Attorney shall generally be provided to the 


Mayor, Alderpersons, end Department Heads, as deemed appropriate by the City 







 


Attorney, Mayor and requestor. In some cases, such as ethics opinions under Wis. 


Stat. § 19.59(5)(a), confidentiality rules may apply to legal opinions.· In some cases, 


distribution of communications with legal council may need to be restricted to protect 


the City's interests, as determined by the Mayor and/or City Council, in consultation 


with the City Attorney.  Written and verbal communications between City Officials 


and the City Attorney may also be privileged.  No person may disclose privileged 


communications without prior approval from the City Council or the Mayor. 


 


Approved by Council: .June 23, 2009 





		05a-R- -2020 City Attorney 2021 Contract

		05bLetter re 2021 Contract for Legal Services

		05c-Agreement for Legal Services 2021






Sec. 14-31. - Revocation, suspension or nonrenewal of license.  


The following provisions shall apply to the revocation, suspension or nonrenewal of any license 
issued pursuant to this chapter notwithstanding any other provisions of this chapter, except those 
providing for revocation or suspension of any license by the court:  


(1)  Complaint. Any resident of the city or city official may file a sworn written complaint with the city 
clerk alleging one or more of the following about any person or entity licensed pursuant to this 
chapter:  


a.  The person has violated Wis. Stats. ch. 125 or this chapter.  


b.  The person keeps or maintains a disorderly or riotous, indecent or improper house.  


c.  The person has sold or given away alcohol beverages to known habitual drunkards.  


d.  The person does not possess the qualifications required under this chapter to hold the 
license.  


e.  The person has been convicted of manufacturing, distributing or delivering a controlled 
substance or controlled substance analog under Wis. Stats. § 961.41(1); of possessing, 
with intent to manufacture, distribute or deliver, a controlled substance or controlled 
substance analog under Wis. Stats. § 961.41(1m); or of possessing, with intent to 
manufacture, distribute or deliver, or of manufacturing, distributing or delivering a controlled 
substance or controlled substance analog under a substantially similar federal law or a 
substantially similar law of another state.  


f.  The person has been convicted of possessing any of the materials listed in Wis. Stats. § 
961.65 with intent to manufacture methamphetamine under that subsection or under a 
federal law or a law of another state that is substantially similar to Wis. Stats. § 961.65.  


g.  The person knowingly allows another person, who is on the premises for which the license 
under this chapter is issued, to possess, with the intent to manufacture, distribute or 
deliver, or to manufacture, distribute or deliver a controlled substance or controlled 
substance analog.  


h.  The person knowingly allows another person, who is on the premises for which the license 
under this chapter is issued, to possess any of the materials listed in Wis. Stats. § 961.65 
with the intent to manufacture methamphetamine.  


i.  The person received the benefits from an act prohibited under Wis. Stats. § 125.33(11).  


(2)  Summons. Upon the filing of the complaint, the city council or public safety committee shall 
issue a summons, signed by the clerk and directed to any peace officer in the municipality. The 
summons shall command the licensee complained of to appear before the public safety 
committee on a day and time and at a place named in the summons, not less than three days 
and not more than ten days from the date of issuance, and show cause why the license should 
not be revoked or suspended. The summons and a copy of the complaint shall be served on the 
licensee at least three days before the time at which the licensee is commanded to appear. 
Service shall be in the manner provided under Wis. Stats. ch. 801, for service in civil actions in 
circuit court.  


(3)  Procedure on hearing.  


a.  No appearance. If the licensee does not appear as required by the summons, the 
allegations of the complaint shall be taken as true and, if the committee finds the 
allegations sufficient, the license shall be revoked. The clerk shall give notice of the 
revocation to the person whose license is revoked.  


b.  Public safety committee to serve as hearing agency.  


1.  The public safety committee shall serve as the hearing agency for the city council. The 
chair of the committee or the chair's designee shall conduct the hearing, administer 







oaths to all witnesses and may issue subpoenas. As far as practicable, the rules of 
evidence provided in Wis. Stats. § 227.45 shall be followed. The complainant shall 
have the burden of proving the charges by a preponderance of the evidence.  


2.  If the licensee appears as required by summons and denies the complaint, both the 
complainant and the licensee may produce witnesses, cross examine witnesses and 
be represented by counsel. The licensee shall be provided a written transcript of the 
hearing at his expense. All proceedings and testimony shall be recorded on tape and 
transcribed unless waived by both the complainant and licensee. If either party 
requires a stenographic recording and transcription, city staff shall make the 
necessary arrangements, but the expense shall be borne by the requesting party. The 
secretary to the public safety committee shall mark and receive all exhibits admitted 
into the record.  


3.  Within 20 days of the completion of the hearing, the public safety committee shall 
submit a report to the city council, including findings of fact, conclusions of law and a 
recommendation as to what action, if any, the city council should take with respect to 
the license. The public safety committee shall provide the complainant and the 
licensee with a copy of the report. Either the complainant or the licensee may file an 
objection to the report and shall have the opportunity to present arguments supporting 
the objection to the city council. The city council shall determine whether the 
arguments shall be presented orally or in writing or both.  


4.  At the second regular meeting of the city council, after the filing of the public safety 
committee's recommendation, the city council shall act on the recommendation. If the 
recommendation is based upon a stipulation of the parties, the city council may accept 
or reject the recommendations by a simple majority vote. If the city council rejects the 
recommendation, the matter shall be referred back to the public safety committee for 
a full factfinding hearing. If the recommendation is based upon a full factfinding 
hearing, the recommendation shall become the decision of the city council unless 
reversed or modified by a simple majority vote. No further evidence shall be allowed 
before the city council. Only those members of the city council who have certified to 
the clerk in writing that they have read the transcript, unless waived by both the 
complainant and the licensee, exhibits and reports of the public safety committee, 
shall be permitted to vote on the matter. If the city council after considering the public 
safety committee's report and any arguments presented by the complainant or the 
licensee finds the complaint to be true or if there is no objection to the report 
recommending suspension or revocation of license, the license shall be suspended 
for not less than one day nor more than 90 days or revoked. Any suspension or 
revocation shall be served beginning at 12:00 a.m. on the 7th day following council 
action. The decision of the city council shall be a final determination for purposes of 
judicial review. If the complaint is found to be true, the licensee shall pay to the city 
the actual costs of the proceedings.  


c.  Notice. The city clerk shall give notice of each suspension or revocation to the person 
whose license is suspended or revoked.  


d.  Dismissal. If the city council finds the complaint untrue, the proceeding shall be dismissed 
without cost to the accused. If the city council finds the complaint to be malicious and 
without probable cause, the costs shall be paid by the complainant. The city council or 
committee may require the complainant to provide security for such costs before issuing 
the summons under subsection (2) of this section.  


(4)  Effect of revocation. When a license is revoked under this section, the revocation shall be 
recorded by the city clerk and no other license issued under this article shall be granted to such 
licensee or for such premises for a period of 12 months from the date of the revocation.  


(5)  Judicial review. The action of the city council in granting or failing to grant, suspending or 
revoking any license or the failure of the city council to revoke or suspend any license for good 



hlicht

Highlight







cause may be reviewed by the circuit court for the county in which the application for the license 
was issued, upon application by any applicant, licensee or resident of the city. The procedure 
on review shall be the same as in civil actions instituted in the circuit court. The person desiring 
review shall file pleadings, which shall be served on the city council in the manner provided in 
Wis. Stats. ch. 801, for service in civil actions and a copy of the pleadings shall be served on 
the applicant or licensee. The city council, applicant or licensee shall have 20 days to file an 
answer to the complaint. Following filing of the answer, that matter shall be deemed at issue 
and hearing may be had within five days, upon due notice served upon the opposing party. The 
hearing shall be before the court without a jury. Subpoenas for witnesses may be issued and 
their attendance compelled. The decision of the court shall be filed within ten days after the 
hearing and a copy of the decision shall be transmitted to each of the parties. The decision shall 
be binding unless it is appealed to the court of appeals.  


(6)  Nonrenewal of license. The city may refuse to renew a license for the causes provided in 
subsection 14-31(1). Prior to the time for renewal of the license, the city council or the public 
safety committee shall notify the licensee in writing of the city's intention not to renew the 
license and provide the licensee with an opportunity for a hearing. The notice shall state the 
reasons for the intended action. The hearing shall be conducted as provided in subsection 14-
31(3), and judicial review shall be as provided in subsection 14-31(5).  


(7)  Other provisions. Any license issued pursuant to this chapter shall be subject to such further 
regulations and restrictions as may be imposed by the city council by amendment to this 
chapter or by the enactment of new ordinances. If any licensee shall fail or neglect to meet the 
requirements imposed by such new restrictions and regulations, his license may be revoked in 
accordance with this chapter. In case of revocation of any license or any violation of any 
provision of this chapter in accordance with this chapter or by the court or for any reasonable 
cause except the imposition of new restrictions, no refund shall be made of any part of the 
license fee. If a license issued under this chapter is not used within 15 days after its issuance or 
its usage is discontinued for a period of 15 days or more, such situation shall be grounds for 
cancellation of the license in accordance with the provisions of this chapter.  


(Code 1986, § 12.03(11); Ord. No. 0-40-07, § 1, 11-27-2007; Ord. No. 0-14-08, § 1, 5-27-2008; 


Ord. No. 0-7-2011, §§ 1—3, 2-23-2011)  








RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


Approving a “Class A” Intoxicating Liquor and Class “A” Fermented Malt Beverage license transfer for Marilyn J. 
Beckman d/b/a All Through the House from 160 E. Main St. to 144 E Main St


Committee Action:      


Fiscal Impact: 


Public Safety recommended approval 5-0 with on December 16, 2020   


$10 License Transfer Fee; License Fee $600/annually  


File Number: R-184-2020 Date Introduced: December 22, 2020 


WHEREAS, the City Clerk’s office has received an application for a transfer of a "Class A" 
Intoxicating Liquor License and Class "A" Fermented Malt Beverage License currently issued to 


Marilyn J. Beckman d/b/a All Through the House located at 160 E Main St. 


WHEREAS, the licensee is requesting to transfer the license to their new premises, located at 144 


E Main St.  


WHEREAS, your Public Safety Committee met on December 16, 2020 to consider the terms of 


the license application and recommended approval; now, therefore 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city 


official(s) be hereby authorize and directed to approve a “Class A” Intoxicating Liquor and 
Class “A” Fermented Malt Beverage license transfer for Marilyn J. Beckman d/b/a All Through 
the House from 160 E. Main St. to 144 E Main St.


Council Action:        Adopted    Failed Vote 


Mayoral Action:       Accept    Veto 


Tim Swadley, Mayor Date 


Council Action:        Override Vote 













		07a-R-184-2020 Approving a License Transfer for Mershons Cidery

		16-R-173-2020 Approving a License Transfer for Mershons Cidery

		16-R-173-2020 Approving a License Transfer for Mershons Cidery

		16-aR-173







		07b-All Through the House







